
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 :I u PI pi 1 s s 1 rJ N 

CLERK -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

October 20,2004 

Kay B. F l p ,  Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

Adrienne E. Vining, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 040543-E1 - Complaint by Michael Hedrick Against Florida Power & 
Light Regarding Backbilling for Alleged Meter Tampering 

On October 15, 2004, Michael Hedrick withdrew complaint # 548198E against Florida 
Power & Light Company because Mr. Hedrick and the utility reached a settlement regarding his 
complaint. No agency action has been taken with regard to Mr. Hedrick's complaint, no filing 
fee was paid by Mr. Hedrick, and there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the 
Commission regarding his complaint. Therefore, pursuant to 
Administrative Procedures Manual, this docket can now be 

cc: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Plescow) 


